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DeRita Mason

From: Lisa Price

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 10:53 AM

To: DeRita Mason; Michelle Huber

Cc: Darrel Welborn

Subject: RE: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension

Well that makes a lot more sense. I don’t know why it’s a lease either. No insurance element. I will make sure
we have them covered on our insurance.

Lisa Price

Risk Management

Public Records & Contracts Specialist
302 N Wilson Street, Suite 301
Crestview, FL. 32536

(850) 689-5979
Iprice@myokaloosa.com

For all things Wellness please visit:
hitp://www.mypkaloosa.com/wellness

Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from county employees regarding
county business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail
communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure.

From: DeRita Mason <dmason@myokaloosa.com>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Michelle Huber <mhuber@myokaloosa.com>; Lisa Price <lprice@myokaloosa.com>
Cc: Darrel Welborn <dwelborn@myokaloosa.com>

Subject: RE: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension


mailto:dwelborn@myokaloosa.com
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mailto:dmason@myokaloosa.com
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DeRita Mason

#

From: Lynn Hoshihara

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 12:30 PM

To: DeRita Mason

Cc: Kerry Parsons

Subject: Re: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension

This is approved as to legal sufficiency.

Lynn M. Hoshihara
County Attorney
Okaloosa County, Florida

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding
County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication,
including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure,

From: DeRita Mason

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 3:29:02 PM

To: Lynn Hoshihara

Cc: Kerry Parsons

Subject: FW: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension

Good afternoon,
Please review and approve the attached.
Thank you,

DeRita Mason

DeRita Mason, CPPB, NIGP-CPP

Senior Contracts and Lease Coordinator
Qkaloosa County Purchasing Department
5479A Old Bethel Road

Crestview, Florida 325356

{850) 689-5960

dmason(@myckalogsa.com

“Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding County business are public
records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, including vour ¢-mail address, may be subject to public
disclosure.”
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CONTRACT. LO7-0302-AP

L3 HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
EXPIRES: 06/30/2022

WIRELESS SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS WIRELESS SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made as of the
Ist day of July, 2021, by and between LIHARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC,, a
Delaware corporation formerly known as Harris Corporation, acting through its Public
Safety Professional Communications Business Sector (“Provider™), having a place of
business at 7022 TPC Drive, Suite 500, Orlando, FL 32822 and Okaloosa County, Florida,
a political subdivision of the State of Florida (the “County™), (“User”),having a principal
place of business at 1250 N. Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, FL 32579.

Recitals:

WHEREAS, Provider is a party to that certain Master Services Agreement (the “State
Contract™) dated June 30, 2021 by and between Provider and the State of Florida, acting
by and through the Department of Management Services (the “State™);

WHEREAS, Provider operates a network of wired and wireless telecommunications
facilities which provide the State with certain wireless voice and data communications
services, commonly referred to as the Florida Statewide Law Enforcement Radio System
(SLERS), throughout the State of Florida (the “Wireless Network™);

WHEREAS, Provider is working with the State on an upgrade project to change the
technology used in the Wireless Network from EDACS technology to P25 technology
which may require User to upgrade its existing equipment or purchase new equipment
with P25 technology;

WHEREAS, User desires to obtain from Provider and Provider desires to grant to User a
license (“License™) to access the voice communication radio portion of the Wireless
Network (“Radio Network™) for use in those areas in the State of Florida more further
described in Exhibit B attached hereto (“Area”), in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, prior to signing and finalizing this Agreement and receiving a License to
use the Radio Network, User must first obtain the written consent of the State to use the
Radio Network which will be attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A (the “State
Approval”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises made herein and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The above Recitals are incorporated herein by reference.
2. State Approval. User has obtained the State Approval in Exhibit A which will

allow User to put and use 126 radios on the Radio Network pursuant to the terms of the
license granted in this Agreement (the “Licensed Radios”). A permanent reduction in the
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total number of Licensed Radios used on the Radio Network that is requested by the User
will require Provider’s prior written consent and may result in an increase in the monthly
Access Fee rate per Licensed Radio.

3. Access to Radio Network. During the period commencing on [July 1, 2021}, and
continuing for twelve (12) months through [June 30, 2022] (the “Contract Term”), User
shall have the non-exclusive right for the Licensed Radios to access the Radio Network in
conjunction with the performance of User’s public service radio operations for voice
communications with such coverage as exists on the Radio Network within the Area. In
exchange for the license to use the Radio Network within the Area, User shall pay to
Provider the Access Fee set forth below on a monthly basis for the Licensed Radios
throughout the Contract Term, in accordance with the provisions of Section 4 hereof.

4. Access Fee. Throughout the Contract Term, User shall deliver to Provider the
amount of Nine Dollars ($9.00) per month (the “Access Fee™) for each Licensed Radio to
use the Radio Network that has been activated for use on the Radio Network on the
fifteenth (15™) calendar day of that month. [User may request in a writing sent to and
received by Provider on or before the 15™ day of a month that Provider de-activate or
reduce the number of User Licensed Radios that are activated for use on the Radio
Netwotk in the following calendar month. In addition, User may request in a writing
received by Provider on or before the 15" day of a month that Provider activate or
increase the number of User Licensed Radios that are activated for use on the Radio
Network in the following calendar month.] User shall pay the Access Fee to Provider on
a monthly basis and within thirty (30) calendar days after User receives an invoice from
Provider and without setoff or further demand. A list of the Licensed Radios shall be
included in Exhibit C attached hereto. Provided that its increased use would not interfere
in any way, manner or form with the State’s use of the Wireless Network, User may
request during the Contract Term that the total number of Licensed Radios be increased.
If Provider and the State (as set forth in the State Approval as modified if necessary)
agree in writing with such request, the total number of Licensed Radios shall be increased
(and Exhibit C modified) which may result in a change in the Access Foo rate for the
Licensed Radios. The change in the total number of Licensed Radios and Access Fee
shall be set forth in a written amendment to this Agreement.

5. User’s Responsibilities. User shall purchase and obtain from Provider, at User’s
sole cost and expense and pursuant to a separate written agreement between Provider and
User, all of the equipment listed on Exhibit C (the “Equipment™) as well as all of the
services to install all of the Equipment for use on the Radio Network. In addition, User
acknowledges and agrees that, as set forth above in the Recitals, the Radio Network
technology is going to be changed from EDACS technology to P25 technology. It shall
be User’s responsibility to upgrade or obtain, as needed, equipment with P25 technology
for use on the Radio Network. Should User, for any reason not attributable to Provider,
fail to obtain Equipment with P25 technology as needed, User shall be fully responsible




for the inability of its Equipment to use the Radio Network. In addition to the State
Approval, User shall be responsible for securing at its sole cost and expense all other
approvals, licenses, and permits necessary, if any, to allow User to use the Radio
Network. User understands and agrees that its use of the Radio Network shall not at any
time interfere in any way, manner or form with the State’s use of the Wireless Network.
User also acknowledges and agrees that, in addition to Equipment purchase costs, User
shall be solely responsible for paying all other User costs for the Licensed Radios
including, but not limited to, User dispatch equipment costs, User dispatch service costs,
User Equipment maintenance costs and User Equipment replacement costs,

6. Representations and Warranties.

a. Provider shall be responsible for maintaining the Radio Network in good working
order throughout the Contract Term. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS
SECTION 6, PROVIDER MAKES NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS OR
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND TO USER REGARDING THE NATURE,
CONDITION, OR CAPABILITIES OF THE RADIO NETWORK. WITHOUT
LIMITING OR MODIFYING THE PRIOR DISCLAIMER, USER SPECIFICALLY
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO COVERAGE REPRESENTATIONS,
WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES OF ANY KIND HAVE BEEN MADE BY
PROVIDER CONCERNING THE LOCATIONS AT WHICH USABLE RADIO
SIGNALS WILI. BE TRANSMITTED ACROSS THE RADIO NETWCRK AND
RECEIVED BY THE USER LICENSED RADIOS.

b. THE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 6
CONSTITUTE THE ONLY WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES
PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.. THEY ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR
STATUTORY INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND THE WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL PROVIDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUES.

7. Default. Inthe event that User fails to pay any monthly Access Fee then due and
payable within thirty (30) calendar days after User receives a written notice of non-
payment from Provider, Provider may terminate this Agreement by written notice to User
and User shall thereafter immediately take all necessary steps, at User’s sole cost and
expense, to cease its use of the Radio Network, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Provider
shall only be obligated to provide User with a thirty (30) day written notice of non-
payment one (1) time during the Contract term, afier which Provider shall be entitled to
the foregoing termination rights if User fails to pay any monthly Access Fee within fifteen
(15) calendar days after User receives a written notice of non-payment from Provider.

8. Notices. Any notices or payments hereunder shall be given in writing to the party
for whom it is intended at the respective addresses set forth below, or such other address
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as may be designated in writing by notice given in accordance herewith, either in person,
by certified mail (return receipt requested and postage prepaid) or by a nationally
recognized overnight courier providing for signed receipt of delivery. Any notices sent
by electronic mail shall be optional, courtesy notices and not the notices required to be
provided under this Section. Any such notice or payment shall be deemed given when
received by the addressee,

User:

Patrick Maddox, Director

Okaloosa County Public Safety

90 College Boulevard East
Niceville, FL 32578

Phone: 850-651-7150

Email: pmaddox{@myokaloosa.com

With a copy to;

County Attorney Office

1250 N, Eglin Parkway, Suite 100
Shalimar, FL. 32579

Phone: 850-224-4070

Provider: L3Harris Technologies, Inc.
Public Safety Professional Communications (PSPC) Business Sector
7022 TPC Drive
Suite 500
Orlando, FL 32822
Attn: Director, L3Harris State of Florida SLERS Program
Telephone Number: 407-581-3782
E-Mail Address: steve.a.williams@13harris.com

With a copy to:

L3Harris Technologies, Inc.

Public Safety Professional Communications (PSPC) Business Sector
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway

Lynchburg, VA 24501

Atin: Legal Department

Telephone Number: 434-455-9462

E-Mail Address: Phil.Beeson@]3harris.com

9. Construction_of Agreement. This Agreement, which may be executed in
multiple counterparts, is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the United States
and the State of Florida. This Agreement sets forth the entire contract between the parties
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hereto, is binding upon and inurcs to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns, and may be canceled, modified or amended only by a written
instrument executed by both Provider and User.

10.  Termination. Subject to the provisions of this Section 10 and the rights of
Provider under Section 7 above, either party may terminate this Agreement upon giving
ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice to the other party in accordance with the
terms hereof for any reason or no reason at all. Such termination or reduction shall be
deemed effective at the end of such ninety (90) calendar day period. Should User desire
to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the Contract Term, User shall pay
to Provider: (i) Access Fees through the end of the 90 calendar day notice period.

11.  Subleases and Sublicenses. User may only sublease or sublicense any of its
rights under this Agreement after prior written approval is obtained from both the State of
Florida Department of Management Services and Provider, which prior approvals may or
may not be granted by the State or Provider in its sole discretion. User shall remain
solely and fully responsible for payment of all Access Fees as set forth in this Agreement
for all Licensed Radios activated on the Radio Network either directly for User’s benefit
or indirectly for authorized and approved third parties using a portion of User’s total
Licensed Radio allotment. User’s total radio count (including radios issued to User’s
authorized and approved sublessees and/or sublicensees) may not exceed the User’s
authorized Licensed Radio allotment set forth in the State Approval.

12. Equipment List. The Equipment list is set forth in Exhibit C of this Agreement.
The Equipment list will contain the manufacturer’s serial number of each Licensed Radio
that User will use to access the Radio Network. Additions to the Equipment list shall be
made via fax, email, or regular postal service delivered by User to Provider prior to the
Licensed Radio being added to the Radio Network provided, however, that in no event
shall the total amount of User’s Licensed Radios (including the original Licensed Radio
guantity and all additional Licensed Radios) using the Radio Network exceed the
maximum authorized quantity as specified in the State Approval. User and Provider shall
continually seek to timely and diligently update Exhibit C to identify all of the Licensed
Radios authorized to use the Radio Network ecither directly by User or indirectly by a
third party using a portion of User’s radio allotment pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement, Regardless of the accuracy of Exhibit C, User shall pay the Access Fees set
forth in Section 4 above for its Licensed Radios,

13.  Invalid Provision. The invalidity of any particular provision of this Agreement
shall not affect the other provisions hereof and the Agreement shall be construed in all
respects as though such invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted.




14. Independent Contractors. In all matters relating to this Agreement, Provider
and User shall be acting as independent contractors and as such each shall have and
maintain complete control over and be responsible for all of their own etnployees and
agents and operations. Neither party’s employees are employees of the other party under
the meaning or application of any applicable Federal or State unemployment or insurance
laws or workers' compensation laws or otherwise, Each party shall assume all liabilities
or obligations imposed by any one or mare such applicable laws with respect to its
employees involved in the performance of this Agreement. Neither party shall have any
authority to assume or create any obligations, expressed or implied, on behalf of the other
party and neither party shall have the authority to represent itself as an agent, employee
or in any other representative capacity of the other party.

15. Subject Headings. The subject headings of the articles, paragraphs and
subparagraphs of this Agreement are included solely for purposes of convenience and
reference only, and shall not be deemed to explain, modify, limit, amplify or aid in the
meaning, construction or interpretation of any of the provisions of the Agreement

[End of Text This Page]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Wireless Services Agreement is entered into as of the
date first written above.

PROVIDER: L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC., acting through its
Public Safety Professional Communications Business
Sector
By: ;
(Signature}

Name: Steven A. Williams, Sr.

Title: Director, L3Harris State of Florida SLERS Program
Date: l&’- g/ 22

USER: O O0SA CO Y BO, F COUNT ISSIONERS
B J eff rey A Hyd e Digitally signed by Jeffrey A Hyde
V.

Date: 2022.01.21 12:30:38 -06'00°
(Signature)

Name: Jeffrey A. Hyde

Title; Purchasing Manager

Date:




Exhibit A

State Approval




Governor Charlie Crist
Secretary Linda H. South

Office of the Secretary
4050 Esplanade Way
& : Tallahassee, Florida
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT
March 16, 2007

Mr. Dino J. Villani, Director

Okaloosa County Department of Public Safety
6 11" Avenue, Suite G-1

Shalimar, Florida 32579

Dear Mr. Villani,

The Department of Management Services, Enterprise Information Technology Services (DMS/EITS)
Program, welcomes your office as a third-party subscriber to the Statewide Law Enforcement Radio
System (SLERS). We look forward to working with you and serving your users with the best radio
system possible. :

DMS/EITS is the contract manager for SLERS. Our SLERS teams works to insure that M/A-COM and
the SLERS system are performing according to standards. M/A-COM operates SLERS in a partnership
with DMS and the State Joint Task Force agencies. Williams Communications is your local authorized .
M/A-COM dealer/agent.

In accordance with your application, the regulations of Chapter 60DD-8, F.A.C. and our review of -
SLERS in your area, your request to become a third-party subscriber is approved with the following
characteristics:

Radio and Radio User Approved Units with Phased Implementation — Okaloosa County has requested
SLERS service for up to 1000 radios and perhaps 1200 users but the addition of that many radios requires
adding additional frequencies to the system in your area. Due to the licensing freeze associated with the
nationwide 800 MHz rebanding efforts, no additional frequencies can be added at this time. Current
system capacity allows for adding one hundred (100) radios for your office. Our understanding is that the
initial users will most likely be from the Sheriff’s Office investigations, EMS and beach safety units.

One hundred (100) radios can be put into service once programming features are decided (see below).
Due to concerns about system capacity, however, use of SLERS beyond that number must be deferred
until additional frequencies are added and/or a system traffic study is done that shows that there is
sufficient capacity after the first 100 radios are online. .

Before exceeding 100 radios, you must notify us and M/A-COM so we can evaluate the ability of the
system to handle the associated traffic prior to any additional approvals by this office.

Areas of Coverage and Radio Programming — The radios will be programmed for your agency’s talk
groups and mutual aid channels. Your agency’s talk groups include service from the Laurel Hill,

Crestview, Niceville and Ft. Walton Beach sites.
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- The radios will also be programmed with all regional interagency and interlocal talk groups and they will

. have coverage throughout the state for those talk groups. Use of the interagency and interlocal talk
groups is governed by Standard Operating Procedure 2A (SOP 2A, attached). In addition, the radios will
also be programmed with NPSPAC mutual aid channels (MA-CALL and MA-TAC1-4) that provide
service statewide. These channels should be used in accordance with the Region 9 mutual aid procedures.
A copy of those procedures is attached.

M/A-COM and/or its agents are responsible for all radio programming. For interagency talk groups,
M/A-COM can program the common keys on the interagency talk groups but Okaloosa County needs to
have the state agency with which it is operating load any needed agency-specific encryption keys.

Channels for SLERS — After the 800 MHz rebanding is completed, DMS/EITS will apply to the Federal
Communications Commission for the channels currently planned for Okaloosa County per the Region 9
Plan. If the application is approved by the FCC, DMS/EITS will use the frequencies in SLERS.

Dispatch Services — Okaloosa County is responsible for primary dispatch services for its users. Radios
used in support of state agencies on interagency talk groups will be dispatched through the State’s
Regional Communications Centers while so tasked unless other arrangements are made.

Training — M/A-COM and/or its agents are responsible for training your users unless you have made
other arrangements.

Background Checks — Any users who are not sworn law enforcement will need a background check prior
to using SLERS. SOP 6 specifies the process and criteria for approval of radio users.

If you have any questions, please contact Bruce Meyers (850-922-7510, Suncom 292-7510,
bruce.meyers@dms.myflorida.com) or Curt Jones at M/A-COM (407-581-3782,

Jjonescu@tycoelectronics.com).

SN

ifector, Telecommunications and Wireless Services

Sincerely,

Attachments:  Third-party Application and Agreement
Mutual Aid Procedures
Standard Operating Procedures 2A and 6

Cc: Silvia Womack, Okaloosa County
Chuck Lang, M/A-COM
Curt Jones, M/A-COM
Ken Williams, Williams Communications
Chief Steve Williams, FHP, Security Manager
Bruce Meyers, DMS/EITS
Linda Fuchs, DMS/EITS
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Exhibit B

Florida Areas for Use of the Radio Network
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Florida Areas for Use of the Radio Network

Okaloosa, Walton & Santa Rosa Counties




Exhibit C

Eqguipment List
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Exhibit C - Public Safety

OKALOOSA COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY RADIOS

ID Name Type Template Name| Serial Number Property Asset Equipment Type

337410 XC-OK15P Portable Okaloosa 9171944 OKAL=M6-P

337434 XC-OK04M Mobile Okaloosa 9131252 OKAL=EM1-M

337435 XC-OK02M Mobile Okaloosa 9131253 OKAL=EM12-M

337436 XC-OKO3M Mobile Okaloosa 9131300 OKAL=MC3-M

337442 XC-OK07D Desktop Okaloosa 9130803 OKAL=NOMC

337443 XC-OK08D Desktop Okaloosa 9130145 OKAL=FWMC

337444 XC-OK09D Desktop Okaloosa 9131288 OKAL=TCH

337449 XC-OK44P Portable 3rd Party 9161949 OKAL=MR2 P7100
337451 XC-OK46P Portable 3rd Party 9161951 OKAL=MBS1 P7100
337455 XC-OK50P Portable 3rd Party 9162010 OKAL=MBSLYT P7100
337459 XC-OK54P Portable 3rd Party 9162014 OKAL=MOWT P7100
337468 XC-OK63P Portable 3rd Party 9162053 OKAL=MBSO P7100
337469 XC-OK64P Portable 3rd Party 9162054 OKAL=MRSKI P7100
337470 XC-OK65P Portable 3rd Party 9162055 OKAL=MTWR5 P7100
337472 XC-OK67P Portable 3rd Party 9162057 OKAL=MWTSCPT P7100
337475 XC-OK70P Portable 3rd Party 9162080 OKAL=MR1 P7100
337478 XC-OK73P Portable 3rd Party 9162083 OKAL=MR3 P7100
337480 XC-OK75P Portable 3rd Party 9162085 OKAL=MBS2 P7100
337483 XC-OK78P Portable 3rd Party 9162088 OKAL=MBRDWKT P7100
337484 XC-OK79P Portable 3rd Party 9162139 OKAL=MBS5 P7100
337488 XC-OK83P Portable 3rd Party 9162143 OKAL=MR4 P7100
337492 XC-OK87P Portable 3rd Party 9162147 OKAL=MBS4 P7100
337493 XC-OK88P Portable 3rd Party 9162148 OKAL=MBS3 P7100
337496 XC-OK17M Mobile Okaloosa 9137744 OKAL=M25-M M7100
337497 XC-OK16M Mobile Okaloosa 9137742 OKAL=M25-M M7100
337498 XC-OK15M Mobile Okaloosa 9137796 OKAL=M27-M M7100
337499 XC-0OK14M Mobile Okaloosa 9137743 OKAL=M7-M M7100
337500 XC-OK13M Mobile Okaloosa 9137798 OKAL=M4-M M7100
337501 XC-0OK12M Mobile Okaloosa 9137868 OKAL=M4-M M7100
337502 XC-OK11M Mobile Okaloosa 9137797 OKAL=M5-M M7100
337503 XC-OK10M Mobile Okaloosa 9137873 OKAL=M22-M M7100
337504 XC-OKO09M Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037492| OKAL=M11-M M7100
337505 XC-OK08M Mobile Okaloosa 9137745 OKAL=M1-M M7100
337506 XC-OKO7M Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037572| OKAL=M9-M M7100
337508 XC-OKO5M Mobile Okaloosa 9199333 OKAL=MC3-M M7100
337521 XC-0K209 Mobile Okaloosa 9215283 OKAL=MC1 M M7100
337522 XC-0K210 Mobile Okaloosa 9215284 OKAL=MC1-M M7100
337523 XC-0K208 Mobile Okaloosa 9215285 OKAL=EMSSP4 M7100
337559 XC-0K213 Mobile Okaloosa 9214874 OKAL=MO09-M M7100
337560 XC-0K214 Mobile Okaloosa 9214875 OKAL=M10-M M7100
337657 XC-0K481 Portable 3rd Party A40121004481| OKAL=PS1-P2 P7300
337741 XC-OK565 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E036897 M7300
337787 XC-0K611 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C8C| OKAL=MO06-P2 P7300




Exhibit C - Public Safety

ID Name Type Template Name| Serial Number Property Asset Equipment Type
337788 XC-OK612 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C8D| OKAL=MO08-P P7300
337789 XC-OK613 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C8E| OKAL=M21-P P7300
337790 XC-OK614 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C8F| OKAL=MC6-P P7300
337791 XC-OK615 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C90| OKAL=MO02-P1 P7300
337792 XC-OK616 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C91| OKAL=MO0O7-P P7300
337793 XC-OK617 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C92 OKAL=M6-P P7300
337794 XC-OK618 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C93 OKAL=M7-P P7300
337795 XC-OK619 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C94 | OKAL=MO02-P2 P7300
337796 XC-OK620 Portable Okaloosa A40121004C95| OKAL=M7-1P P7300
337797 XC-OK621 Portable Okaloosa A40121004E8F | OKAL=MO03-P2 P7300
337798 XC-OK622 Portable Okaloosa A40121004E90| OKAL=M13-P1 P7300
337799 XC-OK623 Portable Okaloosa A40121004E91| OKAL=MO06-P1 P7300
337800 XC-OK624 Portable Okaloosa A40121004E92| OKAL=MO03-P1 P7300
337801 XC-OK625 Portable Okaloosa A40121004E93| OKAL=MO05-P1 P7300
337802 XC-OK626 Portable Okaloosa A40121004E94 OKAL=M4-P P7300
337803 XC-OK627 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F6B| OKAL=M10-P P7300
337804 XC-OK628 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F6C| OKAL=EMSSP4 P7300
337805 XC-OK629 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F6D| OKAL=MC7-P P7300
337806 XC-OK630 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F6E OKAL=M8-P P7300
337807 XC-OK631 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F6F | OKAL=MO9-1P P7300
337808 XC-OK632 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F70 OKAL=M1-P P7300
337809 XC-OK633 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F71] OKAL=M11-1P P7300
337811 XC-OK635 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F73| OKAL=M1-1P P7300
337812 XC-OK636 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F74| OKAL=MC3-P P7300
337814 XC-OK638 Portable Okaloosa A40121004F9F | OKAL=M13-P2 P7300
337815 XC-OK639 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FAO0| OKAL=MC5-P P7300
337816 XC-OK640 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FA1| OKAL=EMSSP2 P7300
337817 XC-OK641 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FA2| OKAL=M10-P P7300
337818 XC-OK642 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FA3| OKAL=MS8-1P P7300
337819 XC-OK643 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FA4| OKAL=MO05-P2 P7300
337820 XC-OK644 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FA5| OKAL=M21-1P P7300
337821 XC-0K645 Portable Okaloosa A40121004FA6| OKAL=MC3-P P7300
337822 XC-OK646 Portable Okaloosa A40121005015| OKAL=M22-P P7300
337823 XC-OK647 Portable Okaloosa A40121005016| OKAL=MO07-P1 P7300
337843 X-337843 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037691| OKAL=MO03-M M7300
337844 X-337844 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037692| OKAL=MO02-M M7300
337845 X-337845 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037693| OKAL=MO07-M M7300
337846 XC-OK773 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037694| OKAL=M6-M M7300
337847 XC-OK775 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E037695| OKAL=M3-M M7300
337852 X-337852 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E057446| OKAL=M26-M M7300
337854 XC-OK676 Mobile Okaloosa A4011E057448| OKAL=M9-M M7300
337864 XC-0C689 Desktop Okaloosa A4011E061981 M5300
337876 X-337876 Mobile Okaloosa A40201021872| OKAL=MO06-M XM-100F
337877 X-337877 Mobile Okaloosa A40201021873| OKAL=M13-M XM-100F
337878 X-337878 Mobile Okaloosa A40201021874| OKAL=M7-M XM-100F




Exhibit C - Public Safety

ID Name Type Template Name | Serial Number Property Asset Equipment Type
337879 X-337879 Mobile Okaloosa A40201021875 XM-100F
337892 X-337892 Mobile Okaloosa A40201023070| OKAL=MC7-M XM-100F
337893 X-337893 Mobile Okaloosa A40201023101| OKAL=MC5-M XG-100F
337895 X-337895 Mobile Okaloosa A40201023984 XG-100M
338430 XC-OK190 Portable Okaloosa 9231606 OKAL=RIVER P5100
338431 XC-0OK191 Portable Okaloosa 9231607 OKAL=SHOAL P5100
338432 XC-0OK192 Portable Okaloosa 9231608 OKAL=DAVID2 P5100
338433 XC-OK193 Portable Okaloosa 9231609
338531 XC-0OK181 Portable Okaloosa 9231938 OKAL=M11-P2 P5100
338536 XC-OK186 Portable Okaloosa 9231943 OKAL=M21 P5100
338591 XC-OK39P Portable Okaloosa 9175347 OKAL=EM1-P
338592 XC-OK40P Portable Okaloosa 9175461 OKAL=EM2-P
338593 XC-OK41P Portable Okaloosa 9175463 OKAL=ANTIOCH
338595 XC-OK43pP Portable Okaloosa A40300000371| OKAL=BAKER XL-200

Portable Okaloosa A40207002AB0
Portable Okaloosa A40207002AB1
Mobile Okaloosa A40209233553 M7300




Exhibit C - Airport

Okaloosa Airport Radios

S/N
1 A40121004FSE
2 A40121004C54
3 A40121004F68
4 A40121004F66
5 A40121004F63
6 A40121004F67
7 A40121004C55
8 A40121004F69
9 A40121004C57
10 A40121004C52
11 A40121004C50
12 A40121004C51
13 A40121004F65
14 A40121004C56
15 A40121004C59
16 A40121004C53
17 A40121004C58
18 A40121004F6A

19 A40121004F64
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	Artifact
	Approved as written: County Attorney Lynn Hoshihara, Kerry Parsons or D~signee 
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	Approved as written: 
	Date: ______ 

	IT Review (if applicable) 
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	Approved as written: 
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	Revised September 22, 2020 

	DeRita Mason 
	DeRita Mason 
	From: Lisa Price Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 10:53 AM To: DeRita Mason; Michelle Huber Cc: Darrel Welborn Subject RE: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension 
	Well that makes a lot more sense. I don't know why it's a lease either. No insurance element. I will make sure we have them covered on our insurance. 
	Lisa Price Risk Management Public Records & Contracts Specialist 302 N Wilson Street, Suite 301 Crestview, FL. 32536 (850) 689-5979 
	lpricea,;myokaloosa.com 

	Figure
	For all things Wellness please visit: 
	http:Uwww.myokaloosa.com/wcllness 

	IJue to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from county employees regarding county business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, including your e-mail address, may be mlyect to public disclosure. 
	From: Sent: Friday, October 1, 202110:46 AM To: Lisa Cc: Subject: RE: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension 
	DeRita Mason <dmason@myokaloosa.com> 
	Michelle Huber <mhuber@myokaloosa.com>; 
	Price <lprice@myokaloosa.com> 
	Darrel Welborn <dwelborn@myokaloosa.com> 

	1 
	DeRita Mason 
	From: 
	From: 
	From: 
	Lynn Hoshihara 

	Sent: 
	Sent: 
	Tuesday, October 19, 2021 12:30 PM 

	To: 
	To: 
	DeRita Mason 

	Cc: 
	Cc: 
	Kerry Parsons 

	Subject: 
	Subject: 
	Re: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension 


	This is approved as to legal sufficiency. 
	Lynn M. Hoshihara County Attorney Okaloosa County, Florida 
	Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure. 
	From: DeRita Mason Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 3:29:02 PM To: Lynn Hoshihara Cc: Kerry Parsons Subject: FW: Okaloosa County Harris WSA or Extension 
	Good afternoon, Please review and approve the attached. 
	Thank you, 
	DeRita Mason 
	Figure
	DeRita Mason, CPPB, NIGP-CPP Senior Contracts and Lease Coordinator Okaloosa County Purchasing Department 54 79A Old Bethel Road Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 689-5960 
	dmason(iilmyokaloosa.com 

	··rtease note: nue to Florida's very l:iroad public rewrds laws, most written communkations to or from c~1imty employees rezarding County busmess are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, inducting your .::-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure." 
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	CONTRACT: L07-0302-AP 
	L3 HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC 
	L3 HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC 
	RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 

	EXPIRES: 06/30/2022 
	EXPIRES: 06/30/2022 
	WIRELESS SERVICES AGREEMENT 
	THIS WIRELESS SERVICES AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of the 
	THIS WIRELESS SERVICES AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of the 
	!st day of July, 2021, by and between L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC., a 
	Delaware cmporation formerly known as Harris Corporation, acting through its Public 
	Safety Prnfessional Communications Business Sector ("Prnvider"), having a place of 
	business at 7022 TPC Drive, Suite 500, Orlando, FL 32822 and Okaloosa County, Florida, 
	a political subdivision of the State of Florida (the "County"), ("User"),having a principal 
	place of business at 1250 N. Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, FL 32579. 
	Recitals: 
	WHEREAS, Provider is a party to that certain Master Services Agreement (the "State Contract") dated June 30, 2021 by and between Provider and the State of Florida, acting by and through the Department of Management Services (the "State"); 
	WHEREAS, Provider operates a network of wired and wireless telecommunications facilities which provide the State with ce1tain wireless voice and data communications services, commonly referred to as the Florida Statewide Law Enforcement Radio System (SLERS), throughout the State of Florida (the "Wireless Network"); 
	WHEREAS, Provider is working with the State on an upgrade project to change the technology used in the Wireless Network from EDACS technology to P25 technology which may require User to upgrade its existing equipment or purchase new equipment with P25 technology; 
	WHEREAS, User desires to obtain from Provider and Provider desires to grant to User a license ("License") to access the voice communication radio portion of the Wireless Network ("Radio Network") for use in those areas in the State of Florida more further described in Exhibit B attached hereto ("Area"), in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein; and 
	WHEREAS, prior to signing and finalizing this Agreement and receiving a License to use the Radio Network, User must first obtain the written consent of the State to use the Radio Network which will be attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A (the "State Approval"). 
	NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises made herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Recitals. The above Recitals are incorporated herein by reference. 

	2. 
	2. 
	State Approval. User has obtained the State Approval in Exhibit A which will allow User to put and use 126 radios on the Radio Network pursuant to the terms of the license granted in this Agreement (the "Licensed Radios"). A permanent reduction in the 


	HWD2 1040174v2 
	total number of Licensed Radios used on the Radio Network that is requested by the User will require Provider's prior written consent and may result in an increase in the monthly Access Fee rate per Licensed Radio. 
	3. 
	3. 
	3. 
	Access to Radio Network. During the period commencing on [July 1, 2021], and continuing for twelve (12) months through [June 30, 2022] (the "Contract Term"), User shall have the non-exclusive right for the Licensed Radios to access the Radio Network in conjunction with the performance of User's public service radio operations for voice communications with such coverage as exists on the Radio Network within the Area. In exchange for the license to use the Radio Network within the Area, User shall pay to Prov

	4. 
	4. 
	Access Fee. Throughout the Contract Term, User shall deliver to Provider the amount of Nine Dollars ($9.00) per month (the "Access Fee") for each Licensed Radio to use the Radio Network that has been activated for use on the Radio Network on the fifteenth (15) calendar day of that month. [User may request in a writing sent to and received by Provider on or before the 15day of a month that Provider de-activate or reduce the number of User Licensed Radios that are activated for use on the Radio Network in the
	th
	th 
	th 


	5. 
	5. 
	User's Responsibilities. User shall purchase and obtain from Provider, at User's sole cost and expense and pursuant to a separate written agreement between Provider and User, all of the equipment listed on Exhibit C (the "Equipment") as well as all of the services to install all of the Equipment for use on the Radio Network. In addition, User acknowledges and agrees that, as set forth above in the Recitals, the Radio Network technology is going to be changed from EDACS technology to P25 technology. It shall


	for the inability of its Equipment to use the Radio Network. In addition to the State Approval, User shall be responsible for securing at its sole cost and expense all other approvals, licenses, and permits necessary, if any, to allow User to use the Radio Network. User understands and agrees that its use of the Radio Network shall not at any time interfere in any way, manner or form with the State's use of the Wireless Network. User also acknowledges and agrees that, in addition to Equipment purchase costs
	6. Representations and Warranties. 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Provider shall be responsible for maintaining the Radio Network in good working order throughout the Contract Term. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THlS SECTION 6, PROVIDER MAKES NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND TO USER REGARDING THE NATURE, CONDITION, OR CAPABILITIES OF THE RADIO NETWORK. WITHOUT LIMITING OR MODIFYING THE PRIOR DISCLAIMER, USER SPECIFICALLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NO COVERAGE REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES OF ANY KIND HAVE BEEN MADE BY PROVIDER CONCERNING

	b. 
	b. 
	THE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 6 CONSTITUTE THE ONLY WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THlS AGREEMENT.. THEY ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY AND THE WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL PROVIDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUES. 


	7. Default. In the event that User fails to pay any monthly Access Fee then due and payable within thirty (30) calendar days after User receives a written notice of non­payment from Provider, Provider may terminate this Agreement by written notice to User and User shall thereafter immediately take all necessary steps, at User's sole cost and expense, to cease its use of the Radio Network. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Provider shall only be obligated to provide User with a thirty (30) day written notice of
	(15) calendar days after User receives a written notice of non-payment from Provider. 
	8. Notices. Any notices or payments hereunder shall be given in writing to the paity for whom it is intended at the respective addresses set fotth below, or such other address 
	8. Notices. Any notices or payments hereunder shall be given in writing to the paity for whom it is intended at the respective addresses set fotth below, or such other address 
	as may be designated in writing by notice given in accordance herewith, either in person, by certified mail (return receipt requested and postage prepaid) or by a nationally recognized overnight courier providing for signed receipt of delivery. Any notices sent by electronic mail shall be optional, courtesy notices and not the notices required to be provided under this Section. Any such notice or payment shall be deemed given when received by the addressee. 

	User: Patrick Maddox, Director Okaloosa County Public Safety 90 College Boulevard East Niceville, FL 32578 Phone: 850-651-7150 Email: 
	pmaddox@myokaloosa.com 

	With a copy to: 
	County Attorney Office 1250 N. Eglin Parkway, Suite 100 Shalimar, FL 32579 Phone: 850-224-4070 
	Provider: L3Harris Technologies, Inc. Public Safety Professional Communications (PSPC) Business Sector 7022 TPC Drive Suite 500 Orlando, FL 32822 Attn: Director, L3Harris State of Florida SLERS Program Telephone Number: 407-581-3782 E-Mail Address: 
	steve.a.wi11iams@l3harris.com 

	With a copy to: 
	L3Harris Technologies, Inc. Public Safety Professional Communications (PSPC) Business Sector 221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway Lynchburg, VA 24501 Attn: Legal Department Telephone Number: 434-455-9462 
	E-Mail Address: Phil.Beeson!ail3harris.com 
	E-Mail Address: Phil.Beeson!ail3harris.com 

	9. Construction of Agreement. This Agreement, which may be executed in multiple counterpa1ts, is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the United States and the State of Florida. This Agreement sets f01th the entire contract between the patties 
	4 
	hereto, is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and may be canceled, modified or amended only by a written instrument executed by both Provider and User. 
	10. 
	10. 
	10. 
	Termination. Subject to the provisions of this Section 10 and the rights of Provider under Section 7 above, either party may terminate this Agreement upon giving ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice to the other party in accordance with the terms hereof for any reason or no reason at all. Such termination or reduction shall be deemed effective at the end of such ninety (90) calendar day period. Should User desire to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the Contract Tetm, User shall 

	11. 
	11. 
	Subleases and Sublicenses. User may only sublease or sublicense any of its rights under this Agreement after prior written approval is obtained from both the State of Florida Department of Management Services and Provider, which prior approvals may or may not be granted by the State or Provider in its sole discretion. User shall remain solely and fully responsible for payment of all Access Fees as set forth in this Agreement for all Licensed Radios activated on the Radio Network either directly for User's b

	12. 
	12. 
	Equipment List. The Equipment list is set fo1th in Exhibit C of this Agreement. The Equipment list will contain the manufacturer's serial number of each Licensed Radio that User will use to access the Radio Network. Additions to the Equipment list shall be made via fax, email, or regular postal service delivered by User to Provider prior to the Licensed Radio being added to the Radio Network provided, however, that in no event shall the total amount of User's Licensed Radios (including the original Licensed

	13. 
	13. 
	Invalid Provision. The invalidity of any particular provision of this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions hereof and the Agreement shall be construed in all respects as though such invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted. 

	14. 
	14. 
	Independent Contractors. In all matters relating to this Agreement, Provider and User shall be acting as independent contractors and as such each shall have and maintain complete control over and be responsible for all of their own employees and agents and operations. Neither party's employees are employees of the other pmiy under the meaning or application of any applicable Federal or State unemployment or insurance laws or workers' compensation laws or otherwise. Each party shall assume all liabilities or

	15. 
	15. 
	Subject Headings. The subject headings of the articles, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this Agreement are included solely for purposes of convenience and reference only, and shall not be deemed to explain, modify, limit, amplify or aid in the meaning, construction or interpretation of any of the provisions of the Agreement 


	[End of Text This Page] 
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	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Wireless Services Agreement is entered into as of the 
	date first written above. PROVIDER: 
	Artifact
	L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC., acting through its Public Safety Professional Communications Business Sector 

	By:M]&;; lfu/~
	By:M]&;; lfu/~
	(Signature) 
	Name: Steven A. Williams, Sr. Title: Director, L3Harris State of Florida SLERS Program Date: I/:iC./:l, ;L 
	~ j 
	OKALOOSA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
	Dlgit,lly•~nedbyJoff"yAHydo
	Jeffrey A Hyde 

	Date: 202201.2112:30:38-06'00' 
	By: 

	(Signature) 
	Name: Jeffrey A. Hyde Title: Purchasing Manager Date: ______________ 
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	Exhibit A 
	State Approval 
	Figure
	Governor Charlie Crist Secretary Linda H. South 
	Office of the Secretary 4050 Esplanade Way Tallahassee, Florida 
	DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT 




	SERVICES 
	SERVICES 
	March 16, 2007 
	March 16, 2007 

	Mr. Dino J. Villani, Director 
	Okaloosa County Department ofPublic Safety 
	6 1 1A venue, Suite G-1 
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
	system possible. 
	system possible. 

	DMS/EITS is the contract manager for SLERS. Our SLERS teams works to insure that M/A-COM and the SLERS system are performing according to standards. M/A-COM operates SLERS in a partnership with DMS and the State Joint Task Force agencies. Williams Communications is your local authorized. M/A-COM dealer/agent. 
	In accordance with your application, the regulations ofChapter 60DD-8, F.A.C. and our review of · 
	SLERS in your area, your request to become a third-party subscriber is approved with the following 
	characteristics: 
	characteristics: 

	Radio and Radio User Approved Units with Phased Implementation -Okaloosa County has requested SLERS service for up to 1000 radios and perhaps 1200 users but the addition ofthat many radios requires adding additional frequencies to the system in your area. Due to the licensing freeze associated with the nationwide 800 MHz rebanding efforts, no additional frequencies can be added at this time. Current system capacity allows for adding one hundred (100) radios for your office. Our understanding is that the ini
	One hundred (100) radios can be put into service once programming features are decided (see below). Due to concerns about system capacity, however, use ofSLERS beyond that number must be deferred until additional frequencies are added and/or a system traffic study is done that shows that there is sufficient capacity after the first 100 radios are online. 
	Before exceeding 100 radios, you must notify us and M/A-COM so we can evaluate the ability ofthe system to handle the associated traffic prior to any additional approvals by this office. 
	Areas of Coverage and Radio Programming-The radios will be programmed for your agency's talk groups and mutual aid channels. Your agency's talk groups include service from the Laurel Hill, Crestview, Niceville and Ft. Walton Beach sites. 
	March 16, 2007 Page2 
	March 16, 2007 Page2 

	The radios will also be programmed with all regional interagency and interlocal talk groups and they will 
	. have coverage throughout the state for those talk groups. Use ofthe interagency and interlocal talk groups is governed by Standard Operating Procedure 2A (SOP 2A, attached). In addition, the radios will also be programmed with NPSPAC mutual aid channels (MA-CALL and MA-T ACl-4) that provide service statewide. These channels should be used in accordance with the Region 9 mutual aid procedures. A copy ofthose procedures is attached. 
	M/A-COM and/or its agents are responsible for all radio programming. For interagency talk groups, M/A-COM can program the common keys on the interagency talk groups but Okaloosa County needs to have the state agency with which it is operating load any needed agency-specific encryption keys. 
	Channels for SLERS -After the 800 MHz rebanding is completed, DMS/ElTS will apply to the Federal Communications Commission for the channels currently planned for Okaloosa County per the Region 9 Plan. Ifthe application is approved by the FCC, DMS/EITS will use the frequencies in SLERS. 
	Dispatch Services -Okaloosa County is responsible for primary dispatch services for its users. Radios used in support of state agencies on interagency talk groups will be dispatched through the State's Regional Communications Centers while so tasked unless other anangements are made. 
	Training -MlA-COM and/or its agents are responsible for training your users unless you have made other arrangements. 
	Background Checks -Any users who are not sworn law enforcement wilJ need a background check prior to using SLERS. SOP 6 specifies the process and criteria for approval ofradio users. 
	Ifyou have any questions, please contact Bruce Meyers (850-922-7510, Suncom 292-7510, ) or Curt Jones at M/A-COM (407-581-3782, 
	bruce.meyers@dms.myflorida.com
	jonescu@tycoelectronics.com ). 

	Sincerely, 
	Sincerely, 

	Artifact
	· ·ector, Telecommunications and Wireless Services 
	. Ford, 

	Attachments: Third~party Application and Agreement Mutual Aid Procedures Standard Operating Procedures 2A and 6 
	Cc: Silvia Womack, Okaloosa County Chuck Lang, MlA-COM Curt Jones, M/A~COM Ken Williams, Williams Communications Chief Steve Williams, FHP, Security Manager Bruce Meyers, DMS/EITS Linda Fuchs, DMS/EITS 
	Exhibit B 
	Exhibit B 

	Florida Areas for Use of the Radio Network 
	I 
	\ 
	Florida Areas for Use of the Radio Network 
	Okaloosa, Walton & Santa Rosa Counties 
	Exhibit C Equipment List 
	Exhibit C - Public Safety 
	Exhibit C - Public Safety 
	OKALOOSA COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY RADIOS 
	ID 
	ID 
	ID 
	Name 
	Type 
	Template Name 
	Serial Number 
	Property Asset 
	Equipment Type 

	337410
	337410
	 XC-OK15P
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9171944 
	OKAL=M6-P 

	337434
	337434
	 XC-OK04M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9131252 
	OKAL=EM1-M 

	337435
	337435
	 XC-OK02M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9131253 
	OKAL=EM12-M 

	337436
	337436
	 XC-OK03M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9131300 
	OKAL=MC3-M 

	337442
	337442
	 XC-OK07D 
	 Desktop 
	Okaloosa 
	9130803 
	OKAL=NOMC 

	337443
	337443
	 XC-OK08D 
	 Desktop 
	Okaloosa 
	9130145 
	OKAL=FWMC 

	337444
	337444
	 XC-OK09D 
	 Desktop 
	Okaloosa 
	9131288 
	OKAL=TCH 

	337449
	337449
	 XC-OK44P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9161949 
	OKAL=MR2 
	P7100 

	337451
	337451
	 XC-OK46P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9161951 
	OKAL=MBS1 
	P7100 

	337455
	337455
	 XC-OK50P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162010 
	OKAL=MBSLYT 
	P7100 

	337459
	337459
	 XC-OK54P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162014 
	OKAL=MOWT 
	P7100 

	337468
	337468
	 XC-OK63P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162053 
	OKAL=MBSO 
	P7100 

	337469
	337469
	 XC-OK64P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162054 
	OKAL=MRSKI 
	P7100 

	337470
	337470
	 XC-OK65P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162055 
	OKAL=MTWR5 
	P7100 

	337472
	337472
	 XC-OK67P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162057 
	OKAL=MWTSCPT 
	P7100 

	337475
	337475
	 XC-OK70P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162080 
	OKAL=MR1 
	P7100 

	337478
	337478
	 XC-OK73P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162083 
	OKAL=MR3 
	P7100 

	337480
	337480
	 XC-OK75P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162085 
	OKAL=MBS2 
	P7100 

	337483
	337483
	 XC-OK78P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162088 
	OKAL=MBRDWKT 
	P7100 

	337484
	337484
	 XC-OK79P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162139 
	OKAL=MBS5 
	P7100 

	337488
	337488
	 XC-OK83P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162143 
	OKAL=MR4 
	P7100 

	337492
	337492
	 XC-OK87P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162147 
	OKAL=MBS4 
	P7100 

	337493
	337493
	 XC-OK88P
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	9162148 
	OKAL=MBS3 
	P7100 

	337496
	337496
	 XC-OK17M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137744 
	OKAL=M25-M 
	M7100 

	337497
	337497
	 XC-OK16M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137742 
	OKAL=M25-M 
	M7100 

	337498
	337498
	 XC-OK15M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137796 
	OKAL=M27-M 
	M7100 

	337499
	337499
	 XC-OK14M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137743 
	OKAL=M7-M 
	M7100 

	337500
	337500
	 XC-OK13M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137798 
	OKAL=M4-M 
	M7100 

	337501
	337501
	 XC-OK12M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137868 
	OKAL=M4-M 
	M7100 

	337502
	337502
	 XC-OK11M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137797 
	OKAL=M5-M 
	M7100 

	337503
	337503
	 XC-OK10M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137873 
	OKAL=M22-M 
	M7100 

	337504
	337504
	 XC-OK09M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037492 
	OKAL=M11-M 
	M7100 

	337505
	337505
	 XC-OK08M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9137745 
	OKAL=M1-M 
	M7100 

	337506
	337506
	 XC-OK07M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037572 
	OKAL=M9-M 
	M7100 

	337508
	337508
	 XC-OK05M
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9199333 
	OKAL=MC3-M 
	M7100 

	337521
	337521
	 XC-OK209
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9215283 
	OKAL=MC1 M 
	M7100 

	337522
	337522
	 XC-OK210
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9215284 
	OKAL=MC1-M 
	M7100 

	337523
	337523
	 XC-OK208
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9215285 
	OKAL=EMSSP4 
	M7100 

	337559
	337559
	 XC-OK213
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9214874 
	OKAL=M09-M 
	M7100 

	337560
	337560
	 XC-OK214
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	9214875 
	OKAL=M10-M 
	M7100 

	337657
	337657
	 XC-OK481
	 Portable 
	3rd Party 
	A40121004481 
	OKAL=PS1-P2 
	P7300 

	337741
	337741
	 XC-OK565
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E036897 
	M7300 

	337787
	337787
	 XC-OK611
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C8C 
	OKAL=M06-P2 
	P7300 
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	ID 
	ID 
	ID 
	Name 
	Type 
	Template Name 
	Serial Number 
	Property Asset 
	Equipment Type 

	337788
	337788
	 XC-OK612
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C8D 
	OKAL=M08-P 
	P7300 

	337789
	337789
	 XC-OK613
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C8E 
	OKAL=M21-P 
	P7300 

	337790
	337790
	 XC-OK614
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C8F 
	OKAL=MC6-P 
	P7300 

	337791
	337791
	 XC-OK615
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C90 
	OKAL=M02-P1 
	P7300 

	337792
	337792
	 XC-OK616
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C91 
	OKAL=M07-P 
	P7300 

	337793
	337793
	 XC-OK617
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C92 
	OKAL=M6-P 
	P7300 

	337794
	337794
	 XC-OK618
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C93 
	OKAL=M7-P 
	P7300 

	337795
	337795
	 XC-OK619
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C94 
	OKAL=M02-P2 
	P7300 

	337796
	337796
	 XC-OK620
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004C95 
	OKAL=M7-1P 
	P7300 

	337797
	337797
	 XC-OK621
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004E8F 
	OKAL=M03-P2 
	P7300 

	337798
	337798
	 XC-OK622
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004E90 
	OKAL=M13-P1 
	P7300 

	337799
	337799
	 XC-OK623
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004E91 
	OKAL=M06-P1 
	P7300 

	337800
	337800
	 XC-OK624
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004E92 
	OKAL=M03-P1 
	P7300 

	337801
	337801
	 XC-OK625
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004E93 
	OKAL=M05-P1 
	P7300 

	337802
	337802
	 XC-OK626
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004E94 
	OKAL=M4-P 
	P7300 

	337803
	337803
	 XC-OK627
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F6B 
	OKAL=M10-P 
	P7300 

	337804
	337804
	 XC-OK628
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F6C 
	OKAL=EMSSP4 
	P7300 

	337805
	337805
	 XC-OK629
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F6D 
	OKAL=MC7-P 
	P7300 

	337806
	337806
	 XC-OK630
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F6E 
	OKAL=M8-P 
	P7300 

	337807
	337807
	 XC-OK631
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F6F 
	OKAL=M9-1P 
	P7300 

	337808
	337808
	 XC-OK632
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F70 
	OKAL=M1-P 
	P7300 

	337809
	337809
	 XC-OK633
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F71 
	OKAL=M11-1P 
	P7300 

	337811
	337811
	 XC-OK635
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F73 
	OKAL=M1-1P 
	P7300 

	337812
	337812
	 XC-OK636
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F74 
	OKAL=MC3-P 
	P7300 

	337814
	337814
	 XC-OK638
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004F9F 
	OKAL=M13-P2 
	P7300 

	337815
	337815
	 XC-OK639
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA0 
	OKAL=MC5-P 
	P7300 

	337816
	337816
	 XC-OK640
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA1 
	OKAL=EMSSP2 
	P7300 

	337817
	337817
	 XC-OK641
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA2 
	OKAL=M10-P 
	P7300 

	337818
	337818
	 XC-OK642
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA3 
	OKAL=M8-1P 
	P7300 

	337819
	337819
	 XC-OK643
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA4 
	OKAL=M05-P2 
	P7300 

	337820
	337820
	 XC-OK644
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA5 
	OKAL=M21-1P 
	P7300 

	337821
	337821
	 XC-OK645
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121004FA6 
	OKAL=MC3-P 
	P7300 

	337822
	337822
	 XC-OK646
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121005015 
	OKAL=M22-P 
	P7300 

	337823
	337823
	 XC-OK647
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40121005016 
	OKAL=M07-P1 
	P7300 

	337843
	337843
	 X-337843
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037691 
	OKAL=M03-M 
	M7300 

	337844
	337844
	 X-337844
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037692 
	OKAL=M02-M 
	M7300 

	337845
	337845
	 X-337845
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037693 
	OKAL=M07-M 
	M7300 

	337846
	337846
	 XC-OK773
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037694 
	OKAL=M6-M 
	M7300 

	337847
	337847
	 XC-OK775
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E037695 
	OKAL=M3-M 
	M7300 

	337852
	337852
	 X-337852
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E057446 
	OKAL=M26-M 
	M7300 

	337854
	337854
	 XC-OK676
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E057448 
	OKAL=M9-M 
	M7300 

	337864
	337864
	 XC-OC689
	 Desktop 
	Okaloosa 
	A4011E061981 
	M5300 

	337876
	337876
	 X-337876
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201021872 
	OKAL=M06-M 
	XM-100F 

	337877
	337877
	 X-337877
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201021873 
	OKAL=M13-M 
	XM-100F 

	337878
	337878
	 X-337878
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201021874 
	OKAL=M7-M 
	XM-100F 
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	337879
	337879
	 X-337879
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201021875 
	XM-100F 

	337892
	337892
	 X-337892
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201023070 
	OKAL=MC7-M 
	XM-100F 

	337893
	337893
	 X-337893
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201023101 
	OKAL=MC5-M 
	XG-100F 

	337895
	337895
	 X-337895
	 Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40201023984 
	XG-100M 

	338430
	338430
	 XC-OK190
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9231606 
	OKAL=RIVER 
	P5100 

	338431
	338431
	 XC-OK191
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9231607 
	OKAL=SHOAL 
	P5100 

	338432
	338432
	 XC-OK192
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9231608 
	OKAL=DAVID2 
	P5100 

	338433 
	338433 
	XC-OK193 
	Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9231609 

	338531
	338531
	 XC-OK181
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9231938 
	OKAL=M11-P2 
	P5100 

	338536
	338536
	 XC-OK186
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9231943 
	OKAL=M21 
	P5100 

	338591
	338591
	 XC-OK39P
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9175347 
	OKAL=EM1-P 

	338592
	338592
	 XC-OK40P
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9175461 
	OKAL=EM2-P 

	338593
	338593
	 XC-OK41P
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	9175463 
	OKAL=ANTIOCH 

	338595
	338595
	 XC-OK43P
	 Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40300000371 
	OKAL=BAKER 
	XL-200 

	TR
	Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40207002AB0 

	TR
	Portable 
	Okaloosa 
	A40207002AB1 

	TR
	Mobile 
	Okaloosa 
	A40209233553 
	M7300 
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